



## LAXMAN PANDEY

📍 **Home** : Dang nepal, Ghorahi 2 rampur, Ghorahi, Nepal

📍 **Work** : Al ahsa, Coral hotel al ahsa, Al hafuf, Saudi Arabia

✉ **Email**: [Pandeylaxman023@gmail.com](mailto:Pandeylaxman023@gmail.com) 📞 **Phone**: (+966) 550284034

📱 **Whatsapp Messenger**: +966550284034

📘 **Facebook**: <https://www.facebook.com/laxman.pandey.5623?mibextid=ZbWKwL>

**Gender**: Male **Date of birth**: 21/12/1989 **Nationality**: Nepalese

### ABOUT ME

Hardworking and reliable cleaner with 7 years of extensive experience in maintaining cleanliness and hygiene in residential and commercial settings. Seeking a position where I can utilize my attention to detail and organizational skills to contribute to a clean and safe environment.

### LANGUAGE SKILLS

**Mother tongue(s)**: Nepali

**Other language(s)**:

#### English

LISTENING B2 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

#### Hindi

LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[ 10/01/1994 – 01/12/2007 ]

**10**

#### *Ganga mavi rampur dang nepal*

**City**: Ghorahi 2 rampur

**Country**: Nepal

### WORK EXPERIENCE

[ 12/03/2022 – Current ]

#### **Housekeeper**

##### *Zihan al ezz*

**City**: Dammam

- Clean and supply designated facility areas.
- Perform various cleaning actions such as dusting, sweeping, vacuuming, mopping, cleaning ceiling vents, restroom cleaning etc.
- Perform and track routine inspection.
- Perform and track maintenance activities.

[ 12/03/2014 – 20/03/2020 ]

## **Cleaner**

### ***Al tanmiyah service l.l.c***

**City:** Abu Dhabi

**Country:** United Arab Emirates

- Clean and supply designated facility areas.
- Perform various cleaning actions such as dusting, sweeping, vacuuming, mopping, cleaning ceiling vents, restroom cleaning etc.
- Perform and track routine inspection.
- Perform and track maintenance activities.